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Consequently, Alinta suggests that in cases where a residential customer is billed more frequently than
every three months, for reasons other than a shortened bill cycle under clause 4.2 of the Gas
Customer Code, the Authority may wish to consider not restricting the number of late payment fees to 12.
For example, this could be achieved through amending clause 5.6(3) as follows.

Where a residential customer is billed no more frequently than every three months under
section 4.1, a retailer must not charge a residential customer more than 3 late payment
fees in relation to the same bill and 12 late payment fees in a year.

If you require any further information, or wish to discuss the above comments on more detail, | can be
contacted on 9486 3749.

Yours sincerely

Corey Dykstra
Manager Regulatory Affairs
Alinta Sales Pty Ltd



